








Resolution 
                                                                   TOWN OF MILTON 
 

Recognition of Years of Service to the Milton (Village) Cemetery Association 
 

WHEREAS, the Milton (Village) Cemetery Association was incorporated in February 1860 and has served 
generations of Miltonians and their family members; and, 

WHEREAS, the graveyard is home to some of the town’s oldest graves, dating back to 1796, just 33 years 
after the town was founded; and, 

WHEREAS, the cemetery has historical significance, being the final resting place of the town’s most 
prominent benefactor, Joseph Clark, as well as Noah Smith, the cemetery’s forefather, a Revolutionary 
War soldier and Vermont’s first Grand Master of Masons, among other notables; and, 

WHEREAS, the Town of Milton has recently been gifted the Village Cemetery Property to own and 
manage in continued and uninterrupted service consistent with its 155 year history; and,  

WHEREAS, Rodney Brigham, Robert Lombard, Carroll Towne, and (the late) George Nelson have, most 
recently, devoted their time and given careful and honorable service as Trustees of the Cemetery; and, 

WHEREAS, these individuals have cared for the land, those interned here and the surroundings in order 
to preserve a well groomed and peaceful final resting place for many ; and, 

WHEREAS, these individuals have faithfully and with consideration tended to family members, 
individuals seeking genealogical information, artists, authors, historians, and others; and, 

WHEREAS, these individuals and those that preceded them managed this Cemetery with integrity and 
honor;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Milton Selectboard members named below, do hereby 
and on behalf of all current and future residents of Milton, thankfully declare their indebtedness to 
these men for their careful stewardship of this important community resource and its records. 

Dated at Milton, Vermont this ______ day of _________, 2015 

MILTON SELECTBOARD 

_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Stuart King, Vice-Chairperson 

 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett, Clerk John Cushing 
 

_______________________________ 
Kenneth Nolan 

Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2015 
 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   
                                                 Milton Town Clerk 

















































































 
 

TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  
Legislative and Fiscal Analysis of Requested Selectboard Actions  
 
 
US Route 7/River Street Sidewalk & Streetscape Improvements 

Conceptual Engineering Services Agreement 
 
Date: September 21, 2015 
 
Legislative Analysis: On Tuesday, March 3, 2015 the Voters of the Town of Milton approved a 
$2,400,000 bond to make certain sidewalk, lighting and streetscape improvements on US Route 7 
and River Street. This work will be financed utilizing revenue generated by the Downtown Core Tax 
Increment Financing District. In June 2015 a Request for Qualifications and Proposals (RFQ/RFP) was 
issued to seek engineering firms to provide conceptual design engineering services for this project.  
 
Three firms submitted bids: 

• Aldrich & Elliot 
• Stantec  
• LandWorks / Dubois & King 

 
A review committee comprised of the following Town Staff and Community Members met on 
Thursday, August 13th to review the proposals: 

• Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager 
• Roger Hunt, Public Works Director 
• Jacob Hemmerick, Planning Director  
• Dustin Keelty, Public Works Supervisor 
• Erik Wells, Executive Assistant to Town Manager  
• Henry Bonges, Planning Commission Member and DRB Alternate, Rte. 7 Improvements 

Committee  
 
At that time, separate sealed price bids were opened and considered as a component of the review 
process. After committee discussion it was decided to bring representatives from each firm in for an 
interview before the committee to enhance the process. This was an optional component of the 
review process as stated in RFQ/RFP. The interviews took place the week of August 24th.  
 
After concluding the interview process the committee recommends that the Town of Milton 
contract with Landworks / Dubois & King to provide conceptual design engineering services for the 
project.  
 
It was evident during the interview process that the proposal and vision of the combined bid 
between Landworks / Dubois & King most clearly aligned with the goals of the project. The 
Committee strongly agreed working with these firms provided a value added to transform the Rte. 
7 Corridor into a defining feature of the community that will help to establish a cohesive identity for 
the Town Core. In conjunction with the vision set forth in the bid and clearly and dynamically 
articulated before the group by representatives from Landworks and Dubois & King, the process 
and community engagement model outlined will create an end product that is reflective of the 
collective voice of community stakeholders and needs of the Town. The nearly finalized Rte. 7 
Corridor Study and the Improvements Committee Report have laid the ground work to take this 



 

 

vision to the conceptual design stage. The Committee recommends working with Landworks and 
Dubois & King to maximize the sense of place created in the Milton Downtown Core that will be a 
critical component of development moving forward. This project is a dichotomy of two distinct 
components that must be cohesively and creatively aligned in the design process in order for this 
project to be a success – filling in sidewalk gaps to complete a walkable transportation network and 
acting to create an identity for the corridor by establishing improved aesthetics and creating a sense 
of place in the core district. These components will each be handled by a respective firm in this 
partnership- sidewalk engineering and design by Dubois & King and streetscaping by Landworks. 
The Committee has a high degree of comfort in this partnership for the project and in the 
relationship between Dubois & King and Landworks. This was clear during the interview process and 
collective vision outlined in the accompanying documentation provided to the committee to 
consider during its process.  
 
Landworks has led projects similar is scope in Danville and Killington. I spoke with Killington Town 
Manager Seth Webb and he offered a strong recommendation for the firm. The Town has worked 
with them three times on projects along Rte. 4. In addition I spoke with Michele Bailey, the 
Executive Director of the Vermont Arts Council who was a part of the design committee for the Rte. 
2 improvement project through Danville Village. Michele said Landworks was fabulous to work with 
and did a great job engaging the community in the process. The value of the process has been 
reflected in the end product. Both Seth and Michele spoke very highly of David Raphael, Principle of 
Landworks who would be leading the community engagement piece in Milton.  
 
Overall, the Committee agrees contracting with these firms will result in the best end product for 
the Town of Milton.  
 
Fiscal Analysis: Of the three firms who bid on this project, Landworks came in at the middle bid of 
$68,812 for Conceptual Design Engineering Services. 
 
The $2.4 million bonded project will be financed using revenue generated from the Town Core Tax 
Increment Finance (TIF) District. Going out to bond for this project was approved by the voters on 
Town Meeting Day 2015.  
 
This is a critical stage in the project as the scope is clearly defined, designed and priced. The Town 
will look to attain a bond anticipation note (BAN) to cover the cost of this contract. This short-term 
debt instrument will then be rolled into the full project bond when we submit an application in 
2016. Financing using this staged approach will prevent unnecessary interest accrual, as this 
planning stage must precede construction where the bulk of the bonded funds will be utilized.  
 
Prepared By: Erik Wells, Executive Assistant to the Town Manager  
 
Requested Action: To enter into a contract with Landworks and Dubois & King for conceptual 
design engineering services for the Rte. 7 / River Street Sidewalk and Streetscape Project. 



Resolution 
                                                                   TOWN OF MILTON 
 

US Route 7/River Street Sidewalk & Streetscape Improvements 
Conceptual Engineering Services Agreement 

Landworks and Dubois & King 
 

WHEREAS, On Tuesday, March 3, 2015 the Voters of the Town of Milton approved a $2,400,000 bond to 
make certain sidewalk, lighting and streetscape improvements on US Route 7 and River Street; and, 

WHEREAS, adhering to the bidding requirements of the Administrative Code, in June 2015 a Request for 
Qualifications and Proposals (RFQ/RFP) was issued to seek engineering firms to provide conceptual 
design engineering services for this project; and, 

WHEREAS, three (3) engineering firms submitted responses to the RFQ/RFP; and, 

WHEREAS, A selection team comprised of members of the public and staff reviewed the responses, and 
interviewed each firm, and thus determined that the team of Landworks and Dubois & King submitted 
the most desirable response to the RFQ/RFP; and, 

WHEREAS, the selection team recommends awarding the contract to the team of Landworks and Dubois 
& King; and, 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the US Route 7/River Street Sidewalk & Streetscape Improvements 
Conceptual Engineering Services Contract is awarded to Landworks and Dubois & King in an amount not 
to exceed $68,812  and the Town Manager is authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

Dated at Milton, Vermont this ______ day of _________, 2015 

MILTON SELECTBOARD 

 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Stuart King, Vice-Chairperson 

 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett, Clerk John Cushing 
 

_______________________________ 
Kenneth Nolan 

 
Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2015 
 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   
                                                 Milton Town Clerk 



Resolution 
                                                                   TOWN OF MILTON 
 

US Route 7/River Street Sidewalk & Streetscape Improvements 
Conceptual Engineering Services Agreement 

Financing Structure 
 

WHEREAS, On Tuesday, March 3, 2015 the Voters of the Town of Milton approved a $2,400,000 bond to 
make certain sidewalk, lighting and streetscape improvements on US Route 7 and River Street; and, 

WHEREAS, after a competitive bidding process the contract for this project has been awarded to the 
team of Landworks and Dubois & King in an amount not to exceed $68,812; and,  

WHEREAS, a bond anticipation note (BAN) will allow for temporary debt financing to pay for this portion 
of the work being contracted in advance of the larger Bond; and,  

WHEREAS, a BAN is a type of financing instrument issued by a governmental unit, usually for capital 
projects, that is repaid from the proceeds of the issuance of long term bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the use of a bond anticipation note is consistent with the type of debt instrument allowed via 
Tax Increment Financing (TIF); and, 

WHEREAS, use of a BAN allows us to delay execution of the larger bond into a timeframe consistent with 
the onset of construction and delay paying interest on the fully authorized bond note; and 

WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding available in the Capital Improvement Plan to pay the anticipated 
interest on the BAN; and, 

WHEREAS, there exist several banking entities within Vermont who offer this type of financial 
instrument;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Milton Board of Selectmen approves a BAN financing structure 
for this project and authorizes the Town Manager to research and bring forth the necessary 
documentation to execute the agreement to a future meeting.  

Dated at Milton, Vermont this ______ day of _________, 2015 

MILTON SELECTBOARD 

_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Stuart King, Vice-Chairperson 

 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett, Clerk John Cushing 
 

_______________________________ 
Kenneth Nolan 

Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2015 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   
                                                 Milton Town Clerk 



 

 
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205 

 
Town Manager’s Office   • 43 Bombardier Road • 802-893-6655 • FAX: 893-1005 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Milton Selectboard    
 
FROM:  Erik Wells, Exe. Assistant to the Town Manager 
 
RE: FY ’17 Budget Meeting Schedule  
 
DATE:  September 21, 2015 
 
The Town Manager’s Office is asking the Selectboard to consider a schedule to discuss each 
Department Budget for FY ’17. In previous years these have taken place in January. We 
would like to set this schedule early so everyone can plan on it ahead of time.  
 
Our objective for the FY ’17 budget process is to move up the timeline for deliverables and 
milestones to 1) Enable a well-thought out and executed process and discussion to take 
place; and 2) Allow time off at the holidays for everyone involved and enable additional 
time if needed in January before the Town Meeting warning to finalize any additional 
details.  
 
We bring the Selectboard a proposed timeline on the next page for meetings heavy in the 
month of December to accomplish these objectives. The goal is to allow for enough time 
for these objectives and this process so we can accomplish a transparent and thoughtful 
budget design process. We ask that the Selectboard work off of this proposed timeline as a 
basis of discussion and decide on a final timeline and format tonight. Having this set will 
allow the additional ancillary pieces to be organized for everyone involved at the staff 
level.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

Draft Schedule FY ’17 Budget For Discussion 
• Monday November 16: Regular Selectboard Meeting 

o First draft of FY ’17 budget is presented and provided to the Selectboard in 
print and electronic formats. 

o Preliminary Capital Improvement Plan Discussion for FY ‘17 
• November 16th  – November 29th 

o Time period for Selectboard Members to review the draft budget  
• Monday, November 30: Special Selectboard Meeting 

o Budgets Reviewed: Police, Fire, Rescue, Assessor, Finance, Animal Control, 
Property Tax, Selectboard 

• Monday, December 7: Regular Selectboard Meeting 
o Group Allocation Requests Considered. 
o Budgets Reviewed: Recreation, Library, Insurance/Risk Management, 

Administrative Services 
• SATURDAY, December 12: Special Selectboard Meeting 

o Budgets Reviewed: Public Works, Highway, Buildings & Grounds, W/WW 
• Monday, December 14: Special Selectboard Meeting 

o Budgets Reviewed: Town Clerk/Treasurer, Planning, EDC, Health, Elections, 
Town Manager, Information Technology, Legal 

• Monday, December 21: Regular Selectboard Meeting 
o Budgets Reviewed: Capital Budget and Draft Capital Improvement Plan 

(CIP), Revenue, Debt. Service, Contingency 
• Monday, January 4: Additional discussion, follow up as needed. Add additional 

special meetings if needed this week and/or following week. 
• Saturday, January 16: Community Budget Social  
• Monday, January 18: Finalize FY ’17 Budget and Town Meeting Warning 
• Monday, February 29: Pre Town Meeting 
• Tuesday, March 1: Town Meeting Day 

 
*Note I’ve bundled some groups that are tied together 

• Town Clerk/Treasurer, Elections, Information Technology  
• Planning, EDC, Health 

 
 

  
 



 

 
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205 

 
Town Manager’s Office   • 43 Bombardier Road • 802-893-6655 • FAX: 893-1005 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Milton Selectboard    
 
FROM:  Erik Wells, Exe. Assistant to the Town Manager 
 
RE: Cemetery Committee Design Change  
 
DATE:  September 21, 2015 
 
The following red lined language is proposed to alter the member structure of the 
Cemetery Committee.  
 
The Town recently acquired the Village Cemetery that was previously managed by an 
Association. With the addition of this asset the management and administration required 
for Town Cemeteries has increased. The Committee is tasked to provide governance and 
policy recommendations to the Selectboard which serves as the Cemetery Commission. 
This expansion of Committee Members aligns with the addition of the Village Cemetery. 
Additional assets require a larger administrative and governance structure.  
 
Section 39 Cemetery Commissioners (BY STATUTE) 
Section 3901.  Statutory Organization 
Section 3902.  Functions, Duties and Responsibilities___________________________   
Section 3901. Statutory Organization 
Unless the Town votes to place its public burial grounds under the charge of cemetery 
commissioners then the Selectboard is charged with the responsibility of Town cemetery 
matters.  The authority to own and operate cemeteries is granted to municipalities in 18 
VSA 5361, 5367 and 5373.  
Section 3902.  Function, Duties and Responsibilities 
Generally the cemetery commissioners shall have charge, care and management of such 
burial grounds and exercises all powers, rights and duties with respect to such care and 
management.  The board of cemetery commissioners:  

A. Has sole control over monies received and expended for Town cemetery purposes 
(18 VSA 5377).  

B. Have authority to adopt bylaws and regulations for burial grounds (18 VSA 5378).  
C. Assume responsibility for private cemeteries that have been abandoned and 

become "unsightly" (18 VSA 5321).  
D. Purchase land for burial grounds with public funds voted for that purpose.  
E. Accept or acquire lands through dedication, by gift or eminent domain for creation 

of burial grounds (18 VSA 5361, 5481-83).  
F. Discontinue burial grounds in accordance with 18 VSA 5369, 5370.  



 

 
 

G. Be familiar with state statutes that regulate the holding and passing of title to 
cemetery plots so as advise citizens how to obtain or transfer ownership of a 
particular plot.  

H. Oversee the sale of burial lots but only if a plot exists for the lots (18 VSA 5312).  
I. Assure that all deeds to lots are recorded by the Town Clerk and that burial records 

are maintained and open to the public (18 VSA 5311, 5313, 5376).  
J. Proceeds from sales of lots must be used directly for the operation and 

maintenance of the cemetery or placed in a perpetual care fund and may be 
invested in accordance with 18 VSA 5309.  

K. Land determined to be unsuitable for burial purposes may be sold and proceeds 
may be used for the purchase of other land to be used for burial purposes or for 
the care and maintenance of the existing cemetery (18 VSA 5315).  

L. Submit an annual report to the Town auditors for auditing, file a report with the 
Town clerk and include the report in the Town's Annual Report (18 VSA 5379-80).  

M. May be called upon to provide a headstone (18 VSA 5371) without charge for 
deceased person whose estate does not have the funds to pay for one or whose 
grave remains unmarked for three (3) years following his/her burial.  

N. May be asked to adjudicate the need for a permit allowing an applicant "to enter a 
graveyard enclosure".  

O. Perform all other duties and responsibilities as may be required by law, ordinance.  
P. May appoint a Cemetery Advisory Committee to assist in the execution of its duties 

as outlined in this section. The Committee may make recommendations for 
cemetery improvements, recommend bylaws, regulations, and fees related to 
burials and plot costs. The Committee will consist of three five (53) members, two 
four (42) of which will be appointed by the Cemetery Commission, and one (1) of 
which will be appointed by the Town Manager or his or her designee. 

 
 























 

Selectboard Minutes Page 1 of 4 September 10, 2015 
 

Milton Selectboard Meeting Minutes 1 
September 10, 2015  6:00 P.M. 2 

Municipal Building Community Room 3 
       4 
Selectboard Members Present:  Darren Adams, (via phone) Stuart King, Vice Chair/ Acting Chair; 5 
John Bartlett, Clerk; Kenneth Nolan, Member; John Cushing, Member 6 
 7 
Selectboard Members Not Present: None 8 

 9 
Staff Members Present: Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager; Erik Wells, HR Coordinator; Jacob 10 
Hemmerick, Planning Director; Dustin Keelty, Public Works Supervisor 11 
 12 
Others Present: Courtney Lamdin, Henry Bonges, Jim Ballard, Robert Lombard, Allen Beaupre  13 
 14 
I. Call to Order - King called meeting to order at 6:03 PM 15 

 16 
II. Flag Salute - King led the attendees in a Salute to the Flag 17 

 18 
III. Agenda Review – None  19 

 20 
IV. Public Forum – Donna Barlow Casey and Erik Wells presented to the Selectboard a 21 

portrait of John Cushing, who formerly served as Town Clerk and Treasurer for 46 years. 22 
The portrait was painted by staff member Paulette LaFond. It will be hung in the 23 
Community Room to recognize John’s service to the people of Milton.  24 

 25 
V. New Business and Department Items 26 

A. Entertainment Permit for “The Monster Mile” Fun Run 27 
Courtney Lamdin of the Milton Independent, event organizer, provided an overview of 28 
the 1.1 mile fun run/walk in costumes to take place Saturday, October 24.  29 
 30 
Cushing moved to approve the Entertainment Permit for The Monster Mile event. 31 
Second by Adams. Approved 5-0 Roll Call Vote. 32 
 33 
B. Introduction to Municipal Planning Grant Program 34 
Planning Director Jacob Hemmerick provided an overview of the municipal planning 35 
grant program. If obtained, the grant would assist in supporting research and 36 
development of bylaw adjustment under interim zoning. Hemmerick will bring a grant 37 
application to the Selectboard for approval at the September 21 meeting.  38 
 39 
(Darren Adams left the meeting via phone due to technical difficulties) 40 
 41 
C. Acceptance of the Milton Village Cemetery Property & Assets 42 
Wells stated this is the final step in the process initiated over a year ago. The 43 
Selectboard moved in June to express intent for the Town to accept the Village 44 
Cemetery and its assets, provided the Village Cemetery Association dissolve. This 45 
condition is referenced in State Statute for this property acquisition to occur. The Village 46 
Cemetery Association dissolved on September 1, 2015. Wells explained all vested 47 
parties in Town Administration had recently met and the capacity exists to manage the 48 
Village Cemetery now and into the future. The Town is also prepared to construct an 49 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 2 of 4 September 10, 2015 
 

access road to the new section on the hill. Public Works Supervisor Dustin Keelty 50 
affirmed the management of the cemetery, and stated maintenance work will look to 51 
continue to be contracted out, as is current practice. Robert Lombard of the former 52 
Village Cemetery Association stated all the outstanding debts will be paid in full before 53 
the financial assets are transferred to the Town. There will likely be $6,000 - $7,000 of 54 
financial assets to turn over to the Town. Lombard added the Association will provide 55 
the Town with all the documentation for the cemetery, including the historic book 56 
recording burial rights from the 1800s to present. Wells stated the cost to insure the 57 
property with VLCT PACIF will likely be $200 a year. He along with Keelty inspected the 58 
vault on the property with the Town’s PACIF consultant and the structure is in very good 59 
condition. He has set a tentative closing for the property on Tuesday, September 15th 60 
pending the Selectboard’s approval this evening. 61 
 62 
Cushing moved to accept the Village Cemetery Property and its Assets for the Town of 63 
Milton. Second by Bartlett. Approved Unanimously.  64 
 65 
D. Administrative Code Revisions- Relationship with Vendors 66 
Wells explained this is a housekeeping item in accordance to FEMA requirements. The 67 
language change is in a redlined document provided to the Selectboard. The Town will 68 
be filing an application for FEMA aid from a summer storm, and to do so it must prove 69 
that a clause in its purchasing policy that directly states no favoritism with vendors. This 70 
adds that clause to the policy directly, and is overall a good item to have in the Town’s 71 
purchasing policy.  72 
 73 
Bartlett moved to accept the Administrative Code changes to the purchasing policy as 74 
presented. Second by Cushing. Approved Unanimously. 75 
 76 
E. Set Date for Next Selectboard Meeting  77 
The next scheduled Selectboard Meeting is September 21. There are no Selectboard 78 
member conflicts that day. The meeting will be held as scheduled.  79 
 80 

VI. Old Business 81 
A. Finalize Town Manager Search Procedure   82 

                   Barlow Casey stated the changes suggested in the procedure have been made. The  83 
  Selectboard stated this will serve as a guidance document in future Town Manager  84 
  searches and the timeline it provides is helpful. 85 

 86 
  Cushing moved to adopt the Town Manager Search Process as presented and make it  87 

  part of the Administrative Code. Second by Nolan. Approved Unanimously. 88 
 89 

VII. Reconsideration- none 90 
 91 
VIII. Manager’s Report  92 

Barlow Casey provided the Selectboard with an update on items that had been 93 
previously discussed and some of her work the past two weeks. Provided with this 94 
week’s agenda was also an example agenda which included items in a consent agenda 95 
format. She had a very productive and informative meeting and discussion with the 96 
Highway Department staff and will continue to meet with them. Water disconnects 97 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 3 of 4 September 10, 2015 
 

recently occurred, and she will be looking at strategies and methods to improve 98 
customer service during that process.  99 
 100 

IX. Potential and/or Future Agenda Items 101 
  King requested a discussion regarding fees charged by the Town. Cushing asked that  102 
  during the budget process documentation be provided for each paved Town road  103 
  relaying its paving history. 104 
 105 

X. Warrant/Report # 5 & Supplemental Warrant 106 
 Bartlett reviewed the FY16 Warrant/Invoice Report #5 for Board orders in the amount of 107 

  $564.739.00. 108 
 109 
 He mentioned the following items: 110 
 111 
 - CCTA, $29,784 - annual membership municipality assessment for FY16 (would be nice  112 

  to get a ridership update month preceding this invoice) 113 
 - Cobble Hill Trailer Sales, $3,580.83 - emergency repair of equipment trailer 114 
 - GBIC, $10,000 - FY16 annual municipal contribution 115 
 - NEMRC, $1,887.50 - Fees for Ed as municipal assessor ($500 fuel, $1,387.50 services) 116 
 - Northeast Woodland Training, $1,046.50 - additional chainsaw training = $115 x 8 for  117 

  $920 &  $126.50 mileage fee for vendor 118 
 - Peter Rysz, $77,449.42 - 171 Murray Avenue Property Redemption 119 
 - SD Ireland, $229,232.07 - FY15 paving contract, small amount of additional paving,  120 

  pavement markings (will hand out invoice for reference) 121 
 - Stizel, Page & Fletcher, $20,438.41 - legal representation on 9 issues, including $8,980  122 

  Brisson  Health Order & $6,029 Solar Review 123 
 - Tech Guy, $775 - replacement computer for Finance Director 124 
 - Town of Colchester, $66,747.67 - $FY16 dispatch services, 1st installment of 3 125 
 - US Bank Equipment Finance, $1,608.03 lease for 2 photocopiers plus copy count  126 

  overage fees 127 
 - Ye Olde Sign Shoppe, $14,438 -  new signs for multiple Town building/facility locations  128 

  per previous approval 129 
 130 
 Bartlett recommends approval of these orders at the meeting on September 10, 2015. 131 
 132 
 Board members raised for future review dues that Departments pay and their value,  133 

  having CCTA come to meeting to discuss the Town’s ridership, invite GBIC to a meeting  134 
  as well, and also track utility usage and look for potential savings opportunities. Nolan  135 
  asked that auto services all be combined into a single RFP next time services are bid out. 136 

 137 
 Bartlett moved to approved Warrant #5 in the amount of $564.739.00. Second by  138 

  Nolan. Approved Unanimously. 139 
 140 

 Bartlett moved to approve the Supplemental Warrant in the amount of $222,408.94.  141 
  Second  by Nolan. Approved Unanimously. 142 

 143 
XI. Minutes from August 17th and August 31st  (To approve with or without corrections) 144 

Bartlett moved to approve the minutes of the August 17th Selectboard Meeting as 145 
presented. Second by Cushing. Approved Unanimously. 146 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 4 of 4 September 10, 2015 
 

 147 
Bartlett moved to approve the minutes of the August 31st  Selectboard Meeting as 148 
presented. Second by Cushing. Approved Unanimously. 149 
 150 

XII. Possible/Anticipated Executive Session per V.S.A. Title 1 Section 313 151 
 Barlow Casey was asked to join executive session. 152 
 153 
 Bartlett moved to find premature public knowledge about Human Resources, Real 154 

 Estate, and Legal Matters would cause the Town or person to suffer a substantial 155 
 disadvantage. Second by Nolan. Approved Unanimously.  156 

 157 
Bartlett moved to enter into executive session to discuss Human Resources, Real 158 

 Estate, and Legal Matters under the provisions of    V.S.A. Title 1 Section 313. Second by 159 
 Nolan. Approved Unanimously. 160 
 161 
 Entered Executive Session at 7:38 PM. Adams rejoined via phone.  162 
 163 
      Bartlett motioned to close Executive Session at 9:02 PM. Second by Cushing. Approved   164 

 Unanimously. There was no action as a result of Executive Session. Adams left Executive 165 
 Session via phone before it was closed. 166 
 167 
XIII. Adjournment 168 
 169 
 Motion made by Bartlett to adjourn. Second by Cushing.  All approved. 170 
 171 
 King adjourned meeting at 9:04 PM 172 
 173 

Respectfully Submitted, 174 
 175 

___________________________________ Date: _______________________ 176 
John Bartlett, Selectboard Clerk 177 
 178 
Filed with Milton Town Clerk’s Office on this __________ day of __________, _____ 179 
 180 
 ATTEST: ____________________________________ Milton Town Clerk 181 


	Signed Agenda
	CCF09102015_0001
	Cemetary Resolution Honoring Service
	Resolution

	doc00565020150917095832
	Rte 7 RFQRFP June 2015
	L&F Rte 7 RFQ
	EngineeringServicesResolution_US 7 Sidewalk & streetscape
	Resolution

	Financing for Rte 7 Engineering Services Resolution
	Resolution

	FY '17 Budget Meeting schedule
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Cemetery Committee Policy Change
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Warrant #6
	Supplemental Warrant
	2015 SB Min 0910 draft

